ITE

M 4

Darley Neighbourhood Board Monday 03 June 2013, 6:30pm West End Bowls Club, Markeaton Street Chair: Cllr. Martin Repton

Present:

Cllr Martin Repton	-	DCC		
Cllr Lorraine Radford	-	DCC		
Cllr Jack Stanton	-	DCC		
Zoe Nettleship	-	DCC		
Gordon Jones	-	Darley Abbey Society		
Neville Wells	-	Derby University		
Emma Tidbury	-	Derby Homes		
Andrew Meehan	-	Little Chester Residents Association		
Chris Wynn	-	Resident		
Patrick Aherne	-	Resident		
Roy Hartle	-	Resident		
Chris Morris	-	Youth Service		
Rachel Clarke	-	Six Streets Group		
David Clasby	-	Friends of Sturgess Field		
Bob Knight	-	Resident		
Mark Davis	-	Resident		
John Britain	-	Resident		

1.	Welcome, Introductions and Apologies	
	Apologies received from:	
	Inspector Roberts	
2.	Declarations of Interest	
	David Clasby declared an interest in items relating to the 20mph zone	
3.	Late Items No late items received	
	However Derby Homes update brought forward on the Agenda	

4.	Minutes of the Previous Meeting and Matters Arising	
	Agreed as true and accurate.	
	Matters Arising;	
	Fence and wall hoping has become an issue since the Students have left and the board requested that a letter be written to the letting agents advising landlords to secure their properties over the summer period	ZN
	The university bike health checks didn't take place as the event was poorly advertised. Dave Clasby will still be doing the roadshows.	Dave Clasby
6.	Section 106 Funding	
	Zoe will look at the S106 funding and report back at the next forum	ZN
7.	Streetpride Update	
	Litter bins	
	Locations in the plan confirmed. – Appendix 1	
	Martin Repton insisted on larger bins to be placed in parks areas and wants confirmation from Tim Clegg to confirm that this would be the case.	
	Litter picks	
	The board agreed that the litter picks should take place after the bank holiday in August around Darley Park area. Zoe will ask for an extra cleanse.	
	The board also requested a litter picking pack be purchased for volunteers in the Darley area, zoe will order.	
	Street Name plates	
	Board members to pass any locations to be painted to Zoe as soon as possible.	
	Planting at Darley Park Terrace, 5 lamps and Chester green. Appendix 2	
	Grounds maintenance will liaise with FoDos and provide plans with costs to the next board to be agreed for planting at Darley Terrace.	
	Chester green allocated £750 - £850 from the budget. Mark Davis will meet Andy plant on site to draw up proposals.	
	5 lamps will be upgraded whilst the bedding already in establishes itself.	
	SIDs	
	Highways sub group need to decide on the locations for the	

	Speed indicator devices.	
8.	Community Budget	
	Applications 2012-2013 budget.	
	Budgets were reviewed. There were no funding proposals brough to the meeting.	
9.	Darley Action Plan	
	The plan was reviewed and updated accordingly please see the agenda item for this.	Board
10.	Subgroups	
	Highways sub group updated. From meeting on 27 March	
	next meeting will be on Monday 1 July 2013	
	The results of the speed and volume survey were in. the sub group are looking at ways to prevent the rat running including reversing the one way system.	
	Requested 20mph zone to be an agenda item for next meeting. A vote was taken at the last meeting in favour of a blanket 20mph zone across Darley with the exception of the major roads.	
	Councillor Martin explained that we couldn't apply the 20mph zone to the whole of Darley however we could include a group of streets as an LTP priority for next year.	
	Traffic and Transport officers will be invited to the next Board Meeting.	
11.	Young People (YP)	
	Youth club still running	
	Ozbox is still on and some are also travelling to the Allenton one as well/	
	Workers are doing break out work on drugs and alcohol.	
	On average 18 people per session.	
	Patrick said he will look at setting up a youth steering group to access other funding streams	
	Future Meeting Dates/Times 2012-2013	
	Forum Dates	
	Wednesday 2 October 2013, 6.30 – 8.00pm at Landau Forte College	
	Board Dates	

Proposed Board dates for 2013-2014 are:

2 September 2013

25 November 2013

24 February 2014

All to be held at 6.30pm, venue to be confirmed.